STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 16th November 2021 At 7:30pm in Stanton Lees chapel

PRESENT:Cllr S Fogg, Cllr M Hopkinson, Cllr P Morris (Chair) and Cllr I MortimoreIn attendance:Parish Clerk and 7 members of the public

1766 To receive apologies for absence

Apologies were received and accepted from - none necessary

1767 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items No variations required.

1768 Declarations of Members Interests

No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1769 Public Speaking

a) Members of the public – 2 members arrived to support the Stanton VETS request and the meeting was suspended at that item for a full discussion.

Safe – Stanton Action for Environment – a group set up to employ a professional planning advisor to ensure the Enthoven application complies with Environmental Requirements, noted the well presented case at the Planning Committee and DDDC Councillors scrutiny was very encouraging for when it returns for decision. The letter submitted by the group in the spirit of working together within the now stated EA tonnage limits for the site was commended. The group now intends to present a series of briefings to assist DDDC in ensuring all aspects are covered. The consultant is being financed by individual donations and a jam stall at the Stanton Christmas Fayre.

HGV issues with parking and sheeting up on the road, not in the works and the queues were discussed with the hope that better facilities are provided by Enthoven for the longdistance drivers to stop them breaking the law. The County Councillor noted that yellow lines whilst unfavourable with Highways and lengthy in the legal process should be pursued if that was the wish of residents and the company.

A member from Warren Carr updated Council on the issues at Forticrete and was pleased to report that the Environmental Health have been quietly pursuing the noise and light and working hours have reduced back to previous levels as a consequence. Warren Carr residents are delighted with the assistance given by council in this matter.

A member requested assistance from the County Councillor in fund raising for the Pilhough Kiosk defibrillator which has an \pounds 1800 target and a promise of \pounds 250 from the District Councillor to set it moving.

A member requested that the County Councillor assist with better signage and fencing on the landslip closed road as drivers were still trying to access this with problems turning round. A consultation with residents was desirable.

b) DCCIIr Sue Hobson apologised for still having no dates on all the outstanding issues going back years with Highways in the parish. She discussed the landslip issue noting that Lees Road is one of the worst and may take a couple of years of geological survey to assess the rock structure and affects of water before consulting with all affected parties. A more main route where works were planned slipped again and Oker has two faults so the process is very lengthy and complex to sort. She promised to convey the Lees Road signage requests, give £400 to the defibrillator and continue chasing our other Highways issues.

DDDCllr Matt Buckler, PCSO Morris and PDNPA Parish Member Kath Potter sent apologies

1770 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 7th September 2021. The minutes were signed by the Chair.

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

- 1771 To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded: none
- 1772 **Planning Applications** due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.
 - i) **Decisions received –** NP/DDD/0621/0647 Endcliffe House Stanton Lees change of exiting garage to ancillary accommodation Granted

Applications returned due to time constraints: none for Decision – none

DDDC Enthoven Application – Comments to Planning Committee

Council has submitted comment on the Committee minutes to highlight missing actions agreed in public at the committee.

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Tonnage sheets have been received for loads out. Items for clarification with PDNPA: none for this meeting Items for clarification with DDDC:

Ecobat – Lighting not yet commented on.

Enthoven – complaint to DDDC received a reply and council agreed that pressure on the current application is more important but would reply to note that the lack of response on the EIA/EIS existence by officers in 2018 and denial of need by Enthoven's Agents has created the current need for full scrutiny of all information published.

Forticrete Factory – Council is pleased to note that residents are being listened to and DDDC Environmental Health is active on this.

1773 Footpaths and Highways

Footpath No.4 – no update received. Crossroads still not repaired. The Stand – no news. Highways – 1999 query responded to today – action completed on relabelling the crossroads grit bin. 30-mph move and village sign still await action. The National Trust have surveyed trees on Lees Road for Ash dieback but await Highways sanction to undertake due to the landslip.

1774 Reports and Decisions

i. The Green / Parish assets

The Green –Fisher German have yet to come back following acceptance of our requirement for continued use. The new noticeboard for Stanton in Peak has arrived and a working party to erect it will be organised by Cllr Mortimer.

Swings and fitness grant – to be applied for – clerk has failed to find one company for both so will get separate prices.

HGV demolished Wall - insurers have reimbursed our costs.

Grit: no stocks so Cllr Morris delegated to collect bags to resupply our bins as needed over winter.

ii. Pilhough Kiosk – installation of defibrillator

Council resolved to provide the backing to receive funds for this installation and look into future maintenance as it's contribution. It will finance a ½ page advert in Snail to advertise the fund raising campaign.

iii. Stanton Events request for PC to take over annual VETs / Defibrillator contracts Council resolved to take over the VETs financing and fund a page advert in Snail for the Voluntary Emergency Telephone System which is designed for parishioners to get immediate help for any incident, to be widely advertised throughout all sectors of the parish. The volunteer system will continue to be promoted and managed and checks on

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

defibrillators carried out by the existing group. It noted that the Defibrillator Maintenance Contract expires in July and will look at this along with the proposed 3rd defibrillator in Pilhough's maintenance needs in the new financial year.

iv. PDNPA Mineral Meetings

Councillors Fogg and Morris expect to attend the next meeting at 5:30pm 1st December.

v. Enthoven Liaison meeting

Due to the timing – the night before the planning committee, councillors did not attend but note that this is now the Ecobat meeting and will look at availability for the next meeting. The Parishes meeting regarding Enthoven is to be again queried and suggested that this council hosts if one has not yet been organised.

vi. HGV infringements

No vehicle movements have been reported on the hillside recently

vii. Stanton Moor PSPO

Residents received the request to comment and Council submitted theirs – the deadline is 22nd for any further evidence. Council has written to the Crime Commissioner and our MP to ask them to write and support the consultation.

1775 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email) DALC Circulars/briefings; PDNPA Bulletins; Dalc training in latest bulletin

1776 Finance

(a) Accounts for Payment	
Cheque No Payee	
UB HM Lovell (Nov salary)	£249.18
Ddr NEST (Nov)	£18.44
Ub HM Lovell (expenses Nov)	£22.62
Ub Royal British Legion	£25.00
Ub SM Fogg printing PSPO	£4.80
UB EON green electricity	£11.50
UB HM Lovell Dec salary inc addl	£301.38
Ddr NEST (Dec)	£22.16
UBDr Unity charges	£18.00

(b) Income – AXA Insurance claim £1885.00

c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment	
Current balance at 16 th November	£2662.27
Savings Account at 16 th November	£6007.70

1777 Date of next meeting – Tuesday 18th January 7:30pm Stanton in Peak VHall

Thereafter all Tuesdays: 2022:, 22nd March SLC, 24th May SiP

PART II - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

To move the following resolution - "That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted (in respect of the personal situation of an employee which could result in legal proceedings) it is advisable in the public interest, that the press and public be temporarily excluded and they are instructed to withdraw."

none

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9:56 pm